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TO:   Chair Miadich, Commissioners Baker, Gómez, Wilson, and Wood

FROM: Chloe Hackert, Manager Education and External Affairs Unit, Legal Division
 

SUBJECT: Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700) and Related Documents (Form 
700 Reference Pamphlet, Form 700-A, Form 700-U, Form 700 Amendments, 
and Form 700 Frequently Asked Questions 

DATE:  November 7, 2022

Attached for your approval are the 2022/2023 Statement of Economic Interests Form 700, Form
700-A, Form 700-U, and Form 700 Amendments. They have been updated with dates and filing
deadlines, gender neutral language, new electronic signature rules that were adopted by the 
Commission last year. Also included for informational purposes are updated reference materials 
including the Form 700 Reference Pamphlet and Form 700 Frequently Asked Questions.

The attached documents were made available on the Commission’s website in October for public
review and comment. Two comments were received during this period. One comment was 
regarding the use of acronyms and for clarification on commission income. Another comment was 
communicating a desire for future Form 700s to be more interactive and user-friendly. No changes 
were made in response to public comments. All updates are highlighted in yellow.

I recommend your approval of the following:

· Form 700 – Statement of Economic Interests
· Form 700-A – Auditors, Claims Managers/Adjusters, and Other Eligible Filers
· Form 700-U – University Principal Investigators
· Form 700 Amendments


